



Contact Person: Annalise Cummings

13 August 2019

Ms Elle Clementine
Department Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Clementine

**PO 11_0060 MOD5: NORTHPARKES MINE EXTENSION PROJECT: TEMPORARY
ALTERNATIVE TRUCK HAULAGE ROUTE**

Parkes Shire Council has reviewed the Response to Submissions (written by Umwelt on the 5 August 2019) and confirms that Council's requests have been appropriately responded to in regards to the following items:

- * Existing VPA
- * Haulage operations outside bus operations and,
- * Heavy Vehicle Access Permit

Should you wish to discuss this matter further please contact Council's Engineering Services Department.

Yours faithfully

Ben Howard
DIRECTOR WORKS AND SERVICES